From: Travers, James

To: Rosenson, Valerie

Subject: FW: Monday Night Board of Reps Hearing Regarding the Widening of Washington Boulevard and Pulaski Street -
PLEASE READ and PRESENT the attached LETTER from VITESSE WORLDWIDE (Shuttle Service)

Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:57:23 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Overall Waterside South-end Transportation Improvement Plan (Land Use Co....pdf
Board of Reps. Washington Blvd and Pulaski St Dec 2019.docx

Val,
This is the letter that | just spoke to you about.

Jim

From: Dana Griffin <Dana.Griffin@vitesseworldwide.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Bolella, Garrett <GBolella@StamfordCT.gov>

Cc: Travers, James <JTravers@StamfordCT.gov>; de la Cruz, Virgil <VdelaCruz@StamfordCT.gov>;
Ruggles,Deanna <Deanna.Ruggles@gartner.com>; Stoni, Lauren <Lauren.Stoni@Point72.com>
Subject: FW: Monday Night Board of Reps Hearing Regarding the Widening of Washington Boulevard
and Pulaski Street - PLEASE READ and PRESENT the attached LETTER from VITESSE WORLDWIDE
(Shuttle Service)

Dear Garrett, thank you for the phone call advising the meeting has been rescheduled for this
evening. Unfortunately, | cannot attend due to a personal commitment and due to short notice of the
reschedule | cannot send another member of Vitesse Worldwide as none are available.

For this particular project in question, a few months back, Deanna Ruggles and | had the distinct
opportunity of Jim Traver personally coming to Gartner for a meeting with us to explain the
importance, Jim was very thorough and quite helpful in his detailed explanation and whiteboard draft
mapping.

| have attached a letter of concern from Vitesse Worldwide regarding our actual experience with this
section of town as well as the visible deterioration that basically anyone can view. We are adamant
that to cancel this project would be a danger to the entire community.

| do hope our letter is presented with all due respect to all Board members, we need to improve
downtown Stamford’s congested roadways and move forward, not stop or remain immobile.

Thank you and | look forward to receiving minutes and the outcome from the meeting tonight as we
have a grand interest, Dana

Dana M. Griffin

COO

Office: +1 203-327-9447 x853
Direct: +1 203-325-5644
Mobile:+1 203-898-0652
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December 3, 2019	



TO:  Garrett Bolella, Traffic Engineer City of Stamford



RE:  Widening of Washington Boulevard and Pulaski Street Meeting (12/3/2019)





Dear Garrett, after receiving your email regarding the above-mentioned project, reading the content of your email and discovering that this vital main roadway improvement project in our rapidly growing town may be shutdown shocked me.  This project has been under consideration for quite some time now and all signs pointed to a positive outcome that will improve safety, reduce dangerous congestion and also improve the “look” of a heavily traveled area by vehicle, pedestrians and cyclists.  To hear the last vote ended in a tie which equals a fail is disheartening.  Please share the content of this letter on our behalf.



Stamford, CT is a city of great attraction and growth.  Corporate attraction and population growth equals revenue and we cannot imagine there could be no positive ROI with this project being approved.

The actual area for this project is completely in disarray, rundown, dangerous and causing unnecessary congestion.  



[bookmark: _GoBack]We at Vitesse Worldwide would like to share that our Shuttle Buses must deliver all passengers safely, that is priority #1 for us and I would believe it is the same for all members of the voting organization for the City of Stamford.  We encounter delays for our valued clientele, roads that are simply in need of paving not to mention a robust remapping (I’ve lived here all my life and there have been no improvements in this area that I can recall, yet our city continues to grow in leaps and bounds, doesn’t make sense).  In order to continue to deliver passengers safely we were all very excited about the improvement plan which shows us Stamford values the corporations we now attract, I am puzzled at this point that this massive plan could be tossed aside.  Stamford, CT has built a beautiful, upscale corporate office park and residences in the Cummings Point section of town, we have attracted prominent corporations yet there is only access to town through a dilapidated corridor.  The development of a proper road system that connects this area to downtown Stamford is well overdue. 



We are constructing apartment buildings everywhere in this area which equals additional traffic, yet still no improvement plan approved.  



My question to those that hold the deciding vote, what is your plan for safe redevelopment?  You are dealing with an area of town that is heavily traveled, extremely dangerous with narrow roadways, parking on both sides of the streets (both commercial and residential), a “flashing light only” at a major 3 way intersection that to be honest with you, I do not believe the general population of Stamford understands the definition of who has the right of way with the current set-up. 





-2-





I look forward to receiving the minutes from this meeting that unfortunately I could not attend (and I would have had much more than 3 minutes of facts to share) and the final outcome which I do have faith will be to improve our roadways as we are building our great city.  Think about it, we are packing the people in and not giving anyone a venue to get from point to point on our roadways.



In closing, has every voter on the Board taken a walk, during rush hours periods in both the morning and evening?  Have these members driven their vehicles through this area at the same rush hour timeframes?  How was your experience?  We care about Stamford’s Corporate employees and our vote is to move forward with this project.

 

Sincerely, 



Dana M. Griffin

COO

Vitesse Worldwide

dana.griffin@vitesseworldwide.com 



CC: Deanna Ruggles, Gartner

       Lauren Stony, Point 72

       Shawn Abaspor, Vitesse Worldwide
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From: Bolella, Garrett <GBolella@StamfordCT.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Dana Griffin <Dana.Griffin@vitesseworldwide.com>; Deanna Ruggles
<deanna.ruggles@gartner.com>; Stoni, Lauren <Lauren.Stoni@Point72.com>

Cc: Travers, James <JTravers@StamfordCT.gov>; de la Cruz, Virgil <VdelaCruz@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: Monday Night Board of Reps Hearing Regarding the Widening of Washington Boulevard and
Pulaski Street

Good Afternoon Deanna, Lauren, Dana,

| wanted to reach out to make your aware of a transportation issue which will be voted on this

upcoming Monday, December 2nd by the Board of Representatives that will impact both your
employees commutes to/from work and shuttle operations to/from the Transportation Center.

As you may recall, when we met with you earlier (in April) of this year we showcased a 5M+
investment to improve transportation in the Waterside Corridor.

The Waterside Circulator project includes the intersections of Greenwich Avenue at Selleck Street
(substantially complete), significant improvements to Davenport Street (utility work scheduled to
beginning early next year), milling and repaving of Greenwich Avenue and of course the Greenwich
Avenue/Pulaski Street Roundabout. The project will ultimately create a one-way circulator to improve
access between the highway, transportation center and your offices.

Since our last meeting, our Department has negotiated with Charter (as part of their Zoning
Approval), to contribute 1.9M to widen both Washington Boulevard (between Henry Street and
Pulaski Street) and Pulaski Street, east of the bridge. This past Monday night our land use committee
deliberated the issue of eminent domain, the result was 4-4 tie (failure) to initiate the process of
acquisition of property by negotiation or eminent domain for the rights of way necessary to make this
project a reality. There is a serious threat of this project being voted down by the full board as a
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mailto:Lauren.Stoni@Point72.com
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number of reps are anticipated to vote against it.

This plan would greatly improve access for vehicles, shuttles, cyclists and pedestrians to the Stamford
Transportation Center while also ensuring that the benefits of the Waterside Circulator project are
fully realized.

It is vital that representatives from each of your groups would be able to attend the full Board of Reps
hearing Monday night at 7:00 P.M. in the Legislative Chambers of the Government Center in support
of the acquisition by negotiation or eminent domain and speak to why these transportation
improvements are vital to your businesses/operations. There will be a sign-up sheet at the beginning
of the meeting and each person will have 3:00 minutes to speak/convince the Board that this
resolution must move forward.

Please let me know if you can have a representative present.
We appreciate your support of this project,
Happy Thanksgiving,

Best,

Garrett S. Bolella, PE, PTOE

Traffic Engineer, City of Stamford
Transportation, Traffic & Parking Department
888 Washington Blvd., 7 Floor

Stamford, CT 06901

Office: 203-977-1126

Cell: 475-399-0003

See an issue? Let us know and track the progress.

www.stamfordct.gov/Fixit


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.stamfordct.gov%2fFixit&c=E,1,Nao7HUCWy3XVjcS2ATdn64zBSP2iJ6Fat7wFUMmT-5km40PNd5m7xMQ2nS0MnLHf8-tkTFzJtqoftEDcfbxxyhTew7JFxdrXsfrzYvma2ok,&typo=1

From: Anthony Hofilena

To: Board of Representatives
Subject: LU30.032 RESURGENT pls forward to full board
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:50:12 PM

To Whom This May Concern (City of Stamford Full Board of Representatives), We
(Unit # 7 owners) are a 100% are strongly Not in Favor of any type of Eminent Domain issued
or granted in our neighborhood and/or on or near 256 Washington Boulevard (Bridgewater
Condominums) Stamford Ct 06902. This is our home and property and where we live. Many
and majority of our unit owners are also not in agreement with this decision and are against
eminent domain on our property. There is no justfiable need to place eminent domain on or
near our property at All. You will not force us out of our homez. We Will Take Legal Action
Whenever/If Necessary. Thank You Regards, Anthony Hofilena and Catherine
Hofilena (Unit 7 at 256 Washington Blvd Stamford CT)

Get Qutlook for Android

Get Outlook for Android


mailto:TonyHofilena@hotmail.com
mailto:bdreps@StamfordCT.gov
https://aka.ms/ghei36
https://aka.ms/ghei36

From: Alessandra De Yot Lovo

To: Board of Representatives
Subject: LU30.032 RES URGENT please forward to full board
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:25:13 PM

LU30.032 RES URGENT please forward to full board

| am the owner of unit 2 in 256 Washington Blvd. And have just been made aware of these
proceedings and efforts to acquire part of our property under eminent domain. | am
disheartened that so much planning has already taken place apparently without any effort to
notify us or make us a part of the process.

| strongly oppose the heavy-handed approach of eminent domain as the first approach to this
situation without regards to the implications of affected property owners.

Alessandra De Yot Lovo
256 Washington Blvd #2


mailto:ciaoale28@gmail.com
mailto:bdreps@StamfordCT.gov

From: bridgewater256 @aol.com

To: Board of Representatives
Subject: "URGENT" RE: LU30.032 RES URGENT please forward to full board
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:42:47 PM

LU30.032 RES URGENT please forward to full board of representatives

Dear Board of Representative:

We are a condominium association consisting of 18 families at 256 Washington
Blvd, the area of this proposed expansion of Washington Blvd, with no formal
notice to any owner.

And we are aware that our neighbors were also never notified along
Washington Blvd.,and are also not in agreement.

We are opposed to any of our property taken for eminent domain.

If you have any further questions or comments please forward them to:
Bridgewater Condominium Association Inc

clo

The Property Group

25 Crescent Street

Stamford, CT. 06906

Kind regards,

Vince McClean

President

Bridgewater Condominium Association

This message and any attachments are confidential, may contain privileged information, and are intended solely
for the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivery to the
named recipient, you are notified that any review, distribution, dissemination or copying is prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, you should notify the sender by return email and delete the message from your
computer system.


mailto:bridgewater256@aol.com
mailto:bdreps@StamfordCT.gov

From: C McClean

To: Board of Representatives
Subject: LU30.032 RES URGENT please forward to full board
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:38:17 PM

please forward to full board
L U30.032 RESURGENT

Dear Board of Representatives:

Re: LU30.032

As an owner and longtime resident of the South End_l_completely oppose to any eminent
domain of our property: 256 Washington Blvd, Stamford, CT.

If you have any further notices regarding this matter please mail to:

McClean

P.O. Box 704

Riverside, CT 06878

Thank you,
Kind regards,
Carol Ann McClean

This message and any attachments are confidential, may contain privileged information, and are
intended solely for the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivery to the named recipient, you are notified that any review, distribution,
dissemination or copying is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should notify the
sender by return email and delete the message from your computer system.


mailto:c.mcclean203@gmail.com
mailto:bdreps@StamfordCT.gov

From: bridgewater256 @aol.com

To: Board of Representatives
Subject: OWNER Unit 1 - "URGENT" BOR MEETING HAS EMINENT DOMAIN
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:42:52 PM

Please forward to full board

| LU30.032 RES URGENT

From: janet olszewski <janetbsparky@att.net>

To: bridgewater256 <bridgewater256@aol.com>

Sent: Tue, Dec 3, 2019 4:36 pm

Subject: Re: "URGENT" BOR MEETING HAS EMINENT DOMAIN REQ FOR WASHINGTON BLVD
TONIGHT!

| am ABSOLUTELY opposed to eminent domain. | depend on this income for my retirement subsistence.
It is my pension along with my social security. My life savings are in this condo. This is unfair to us as
middle class Americans who have a chance to own a property that will in time be worth more money in a
different type of development setting. This will create a hardship for all of us.

NO NO NO

Janet Olszewski

Jay Bee Associates

Unit One

Sent from my iPad

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

Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 3:57:50 PM

Attachments: image001.png

See below. This is from the COO of Point 72, in Waterside.
Jim

From: Stoni, Lauren <Lauren.Stoni@Point72.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Dana Griffin <Dana.Griffin@vitesseworldwide.com>; Bolella, Garrett <GBolella@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Travers, James <JTravers@StamfordCT.gov>; de la Cruz, Virgil <VdelaCruz@StamfordCT.gov>;
Ruggles,Deanna <Deanna.Ruggles@gartner.com>

Subject: RE: Monday Night Board of Reps Hearing Regarding the Widening of Washington Boulevard
and Pulaski Street - PLEASE READ and PRESENT the attached LETTER from VITESSE WORLDWIDE
(Shuttle Service)

Hi Garrett,

Unfortunately, there won’t be a representative tonight from Point72. | wish that you or someone
speaking tonight would mention that we are in agreement with our neighbors, Gartner, and our
shuttle provider, Vitesse, on the absolute need for this project to move forward. To say the area in
guestion experiences congestion is an understatement. It can take our employees and shuttles up to
20 to 30 mins to clear this area and get over the South State Street bridge to get to the shuttle
terminal or 1-95. We currently operate two shuttles in the mornings and afternoons and we have
approximately 450 cars in our lots each day. The suboptimal roadway and commuting conditions have
only gotten worse as new buildings have gone up in the area. This project would be a step in the right
direction to alleviating Downtown Stamford’s traffic epidemic. We are in total favor of it.

Thanks for pushing this forward and we’re hopeful for a positive outcome at tonight’s meeting.
Good Luck!

Lauren

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
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mailto:VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
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


mailto:GBolella@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:Dana.Griffin@vitesseworldwide.com
mailto:deanna.ruggles@gartner.com
mailto:Lauren.Stoni@Point72.com
mailto:JTravers@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:VdelaCruz@StamfordCT.gov

| wanted to reach out to make your aware of a transportation issue which will be voted on this

upcoming Monday, December 2nd by the Board of Representatives that will impact both your
employees commutes to/from work and shuttle operations to/from the Transportation Center.

As you may recall, when we met with you earlier (in April) of this year we showcased a 5SM+
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
888 Washington Blvd., 7" Floor

Stamford, CT 06901



Office: 203-977-1126
Cell: 475-399-0003

See an issue? Let us know and track the progress.

www.stamfordct.gov/Fixit

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments.
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December 3, 2019
TO: Garrett Bolella, Traffic Engineer City of Stamford

RE: Widening of Washington Boulevard and Pulaski Street Meeting (12/3/2019)

Dear Garrett, after receiving your email regarding the above-mentioned project, reading the content of
your email and discovering that this vital main roadway improvement project in our rapidly growing
town may be shutdown shocked me. This project has been under consideration for quite some time
now and all signs pointed to a positive outcome that will improve safety, reduce dangerous congestion
and also improve the “look” of a heavily traveled area by vehicle, pedestrians and cyclists. To hear the
last vote ended in a tie which equals a fail is disheartening. Please share the content of this letter on our
behalf.

Stamford, CT is a city of great attraction and growth. Corporate attraction and population growth
equals revenue and we cannot imagine there could be no positive ROl with this project being approved.
The actual area for this project is completely in disarray, rundown, dangerous and causing unnecessary
congestion.

We at Vitesse Worldwide would like to share that our Shuttle Buses must deliver all passengers safely,
that is priority #1 for us and | would believe it is the same for all members of the voting organization for
the City of Stamford. We encounter delays for our valued clientele, roads that are simply in need of
paving not to mention a robust remapping (I've lived here all my life and there have been no
improvements in this area that | can recall, yet our city continues to grow in leaps and bounds, doesn’t
make sense). In order to continue to deliver passengers safely we were all very excited about the
improvement plan which shows us Stamford values the corporations we now attract, | am puzzled at
this point that this massive plan could be tossed aside. Stamford, CT has built a beautiful, upscale
corporate office park and residences in the Cummings Point section of town, we have attracted
prominent corporations yet there is only access to town through a dilapidated corridor. The
development of a proper road system that connects this area to downtown Stamford is well overdue.

We are constructing apartment buildings everywhere in this area which equals additional traffic, yet still
no improvement plan approved.

My guestion to those that hold the deciding vote, what is your plan for safe redevelopment? You are
dealing with an area of town that is heavily traveled, extremely dangerous with narrow roadways,
parking on both sides of the streets (both commercial and residential), a “flashing light only” at a major
3 way intersection that to be honest with you, | do not believe the general population of Stamford
understands the definition of who has the right of way with the current set-up.



| look forward to receiving the minutes from this meeting that unfortunately | could not attend (and |
would have had much more than 3 minutes of facts to share) and the final outcome which | do have
faith will be to improve our roadways as we are building our great city. Think about it, we are packing
the people in and not giving anyone a venue to get from point to point on our roadways.

In closing, has every voter on the Board taken a walk, during rush hours periods in both the morning and
evening? Have these members driven their vehicles through this area at the same rush hour
timeframes? How was your experience? We care about Stamford’s Corporate employees and our vote
is to move forward with this project.

Sincerely,

Dana M. Griffin

Coo

Vitesse Worldwide
dana.griffin@vitesseworldwide.com

CC: Deanna Ruggles, Gartner
Lauren Stony, Point 72
Shawn Abaspor, Vitesse Worldwide


mailto:dana.griffin@vitesseworldwide.com

From: Wilfred Wong

To: Board of Representatives
Subject: LU30.032 RES URGENT please forward to full board
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:02:08 PM

L U30.032 RESURGENT please forward to full board

My name is Wilfred Wong, | have been aresident of Stamford for over 5 years now and have
come to appreciate living here, laying down roots and being a part of this community. | am
strongly against any eminent domain actions and would instead recommend allowing the
marketplace to properly determine the best use of the land for the community, rather than
forcefully displacing longtime residents in the name of short term profits and transient
populations.
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